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370 REGISTRY OF DEEDS.

Secrt. 4. Be it  further enacted, That the
Banks mot to is- several Acts of incorporation of Banks in this State,
der 43, ,’,'(',',?;':y‘ be so far altered and amended, that the Banks shall
bills between 5 ot he permitted to issue any bill of a denomination

%0 dolaa. less than three dollars, nor any bill of a denomination
between five and ten or ten and twenty dollars from -

—nor after 1st and after the passage of this Act; nor shall they

zid;"‘:;,"d‘:;.‘;;y issue any bill of a denomination less than five dol-
lars from and after the first day of June next. And
the same prohibition shall extend to all Banks here-
after to be incorporated in this State.

{dpproved by the Governor, March 29, 1836.]

Chapter 234.

AN ADDITIONAL ACT to establish a Registry of Deeds for
the Eastern District of Lincola County.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of
Representatives, in Legislature assembled, That
Town of Wash- the town of Washington in the County of Lincoln,
R e be and hereby is annexed to and shall form a part
In the ‘Bastern of the District for the Registry of Deeds in the
coln County.  Hiastern District of the County of Lincoln—And.
the inhabitants of said Town of Washington, and
the proprietors of land therein, shall be entitled to
all the rights and privileges, and be subject to all the
[Seschap.220,] duties and requirements of the Act to which this is
additional, passed March the twenty-second, one

thousand eight hundred and thirty-six.

[ Approved by the Governor, March 30, 1836.]



